The Guildhall Market Place Salisbury Wilts SP1 1JH



Contact: Annie Child, City Clerk Direct Line: 01722 342860 Email: <u>corporate@salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk</u> Web: <u>www.salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk</u>

Minutes

Meeting of	:Extraordinary Full Council
Date	:19 July 2022
Meeting held	: The Guildhall
Commencing at	: 6:30pm

Present:

Chair: Cllr T Corbin

Vice Chair: Cllr A Hoque

Cllrs: A Bayliss, J Bolwell, C Corbin, B Dalton, S Hocking, J King, C McGrath, M Mewse, J Nettle, E Rimmer, A Riddle, R Rogers, P Sample, C Stanway, I Tomes, J Wells and E Wills.

Officers: Annie Child and Thomas Simpkins

1180. <u>Apologies:</u>

1180.1.Cllr J Broom gave her apologies.
1180.2.Cllr S Charleston gave his apologies
1180.3.Cllr V Charleston gave her apologies.
1180.4.Cllr C Hibbert gave her apologies.

1180.5. Cllr M Webb gave her apologies.

1181. Public Questions/Statement Time:

1181.1.No public questions or statements were received.

1182. Councillor Questions/Statement Time:

1182.1.No councillor questions or statements were received.

1183. Minutes of Previous Meeting:

1183.1. The minutes of the last meeting of the Full Council held on 27 June 2022 were approved and signed by the Chairman.

1184. Declaration of Interest:

1184.1. There were no declarations of interest.

1185. Dispensations:

1185.1.No dispensations were requested.

1186. Chairman's Announcements:

1186.1. The Chairman's announcements can be found at the bottom of these minutes.

1187. Referral of Minutes:

1187.1. Councillors reviewed and noted the minutes as listed below:

Planning	4 July 2022
Environment and Climate	5 July 2022

1188. <u>Salisbury Neighbourhood Development Plan - Regulation 14</u> <u>Consultation:</u>

Salisbury City Council is preparing a Neighbourhood Development Plan (SNDP) that will help shape and guide future development of the city. Since 2019 the SNDP Steering Group (SG) have been developing a neighbourhood plan with consultation of different types taking place as part of the process. The Regulation 14 consultation is the Pre-Submission Consultation as specified in The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012. The Chairman of the SNDP SG, Cllr A Riddle, introduced the SNDP Regulation 14 Consultation documents. Following some discussion, it was:

Resolved to:

- 1188.1. Thank the Salisbury Neighbourhood Development Plan Steering Group, especially all the community volunteers, Mr John Farquhar and Dr Andrea Pellagram for all their time, hard work and dedication in developing a Salisbury Neighbourhood Development Plan (SNDP) and its Regulation 14 Consultation documents.
- 1188.2. Approve the Regulation 14 Documents for consultation. This was unanimously supported.

1189. <u>Urgent Matter for Information:</u> <u>Informal briefing by Police and Crime Commissioner:</u>

The Chairman of the Council, Cllr T Corbin, invited the Philip Wilkinson, Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire, supported by Superintendent Liz Coles, to give an informal briefing on future proposals concerning Salisbury Police Station. The Council were pleased to receive this information and thanked the PCC and Superintendent Coles for their presentation.

There were 7 members of the public and 1 members of the press present. The meeting closed at 8.03pm.

Chairman's Announcements – Cllr Tom Corbin

Since the last Full Council meeting I have attended the following events.

Starting off with St. Osmund's school where they held an International Day celebrating 28 different cultures represented by staff, the children and their parents, many of whom provided home cooked food and as much as I tried not to eat too much the parents were very insistent that I sampled their efforts! I also enjoyed music and dance performances from the children and some of their family members again representing different cultures.

Straight from St Osmund's I went to Salisbury Rugby Club who generously support Salisbury South Wilts Mencap Big Day BBQ with music. It was wonderful to meet so many familiar faces and talk to many who I have not seen since before Covid. It was frustrating to learn that some of the Covid placed restrictions are still affecting the ability to organise outings for homes of multi-occupancy. I am hopeful of being able to follow up on this pending suitable correspondence.

I was invited by Tim Scrace and Alabare to the Vanner Gallery, in the High Street to see a special display "Thoughts, Words and Dreams" that captured the art installation This Too Will Pass that had featured in the High Street. It brought a sense of completion to an open ended public art exhibition that was all about taking part, reflecting and looking forwards.

On a baking hot Saturday two weeks ago I had the pleasure of witnessing the Earl of Wessex present Queen's Platinum Jubilee awards to members of the Royal Wessex Yeomanry who have local members based at B Squadron in Old Sarum. The parade took place at Cirencester Polo ground and after lunch Polo matches took place. Whilst B Squadron's facilities sit outside our SCC boundary we remain committed to keeping our strong connections with our local armed forces personnel and it was a pleasure to meet many local soldiers.

From the strict precision of army drill in full military dress to the following day witnessing Phoenix Stars Cheerleaders putting on a special performance in front of delighted family and friends at 5 Rivers Leisure Centre. Phoenix Stars have a wonderful atmosphere that really helps young girls to develop their physical fitness & stamina learning how to dance performing stunts through careful training and progression and exuding confidence. The sense of community with family being at the heart of what they do really shone through. Phoenix Stars had the major achievement of travelling to Florida to compete against thousands of other hopeful teams in the Worldwide competitions where they achieved an extremely impressive and to be celebrated 10th place!

From loud music and cartwheels to a far more sedate side of sporting life I was invited to attend the Highpost Golf Club as they unveiled a specially planted centenary tree line with members having donated and dedicated trees to current and passed members. It was a very special occasion as all the members had very special connections with the Highpost Golf Club. This of course also fits well with the Queens Platinum Jubilee green canopy, the trees were all carefully chosen to ensure that they would match the local environment.

Back in June I had the pleasure of attending the inauguration of the RT Revd Stephen Lake as the 79th Bishop of Salisbury. Bishop Stephen has a long history with Salisbury Diocese and he his very proud to have been appointed as our Bishop and to be able to continue his strong local connection. On Saturday I had the pleasure of attending Salisbury Cathedral for the Southern Cathedrals Festival Eucharist service with choirs, Bishops and clergy joining together from Chichester and Winchester Cathedrals. This was followed by a luncheon at the White Hart Hotel where I learned just how incredibly busy the life of Bishop Stephen has been. As with all members of the Ministry, something to be very much respected.

On Saturday evening I had opportunity to host the Armed Forces Veterans Breakfast Club as they had a special fund-raising dinner. The Armed Forces Veterans Breakfast Club has grown from a handful of members to many hundreds of local veterans who choose to get together enjoying a bit military banter, building bonds and offering a signposting service where needed. Half of the money raised was donated to Children's Chance, which of course allowed me a further opportunity to plug my Mayoral Charity and I was once again humbled further when a £100 winning raffle prize was also immediately donated to Children's Chance.

Earlier today I had the opportunity to meet and preside as one of three judges over St Peter's Place Primary school children as they competed in a public speaking competition. Prior to my attending today's final competition all the children had competed in their respective classes from Reception through to Year 6 and the chosen winner from each class featured in the final. I was particularly struck by the range of speeches from enjoying ice cream on the beach to talking about hidden disabilities to alternatives to gas heating in your home to trans rights. The winner, Georgie, gave a brief history of Celtic Queen Boudica! I am confident today I have met future politicians and Mayors.

Finally a further four events that I have committed to attend this week, tomorrow I am unveiling Platinum Skies newest development, Nightingale Square. On Friday I will join councillors for the launch of Fayre on the Square. Saturday Salisbury Motorcycle and light car club centenary +1 show at Salisbury Rugby Club 10am – 4pm who are supporting Salisbury Hospice Charity and also Saturday from 3pm – 10pm music organised by Salisbury Live at Harlequins Football with donations going to my Mayoral charity Children's Chance.